## **Meeting Minutes**

## Crawfordville Elementary School

## **School Advisory Council**

May 2, 2022

In attendance: Staci Welch, Brandi Panzarino, Ashley Yost, Eileen Durant, Susan Roberts, Alena Crawford, Heather Hatfield, Kelly Tomberlin, Amber Allen, Erica Hicks, Susan Turpyn, Hannah Swisher, Christy Bertera, Emily Bridges

- Welcome at 4:00 by Erin Henderson
- Motion to start meeting Staci Welch second by Kelly Tomberlin
- Committee Chairs Updates/Feedback:
  - ELA (Reading/Writing) Staci Welch; teachers would like to print teachers pay teacher bundles that align with standards for the entire grade level to use, current ELA profiency for 3<sup>rd</sup> grade is 63%, 4<sup>th</sup> grade 66%, teachers are curious about the new standards and progress monitoring moving forward, Mrs. Crawford would like to use SIP money for the TpT bundles and addressed information about next years progress monitoring continuing with STAR but also using a new Cambium Assessment tool mandated by the state.
  - Math Brandi Panzarino; teachers were curious about our chosen math text being approved and resources for new standards, the elementary math text chosen was approved and manipulative kits are available through purchase, but separate pieces can be bought separately.
  - Science Kelly Tomberlin; one grade level asked about resource that intergrade subjects, books in the library were a suggestion.
  - Technology Heather Hatfield; the quality of headphones in the labs are an issue and a request for maintenance to the laptop carts were a concern, as well as wifi and the strength of the different networks.
  - Parental Involvement Amber Allen; parents back on campus for lunch and volunteer orientation have been a success.
- Data towards Goals: Review Star Math/Reading scores and Science DSBA dataproficiency goal for ELA is 70% current 67%, proficiency goal for Math is 70% current 66%, proficiency goal for Science DSBA is 60% current 69%.
- Current Parent Involvement Plan and Revisions for 2021-22 School Year; all title 1 events will be faced to face.

- Suggestions for next year; grade level expectation night, bingo for books or get cozy with a book, give a kid a cookie (both related to pajamas, books, milk and cookies), STEAM night and parent/teacher conference night.
  Motion to approve Erica Hicks second by Christy Bertera.
- Review Student/Parent/Teacher Compact
  - Ideas for changes- delete second signature line and correct a few grammar errors
  - Vote on proposed 21-22 Student/Parent/Teacher Compact- motion to approve by Susan Roberts second by Hannah Swisher
- School improvement funds: Discuss and vote on proposed usage of these funds-\$6,964.42 available, ideas for purchase- headphones for every student in school times 2 motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant, testing set of headphones for kindergarten testing (smaller in size) motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant, umbrellas for outside seating area for student rewards and lunch visitors times 3 motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant, science field trips motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant, teacher pay teacher bundles related to standards motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant, math manipulatives motion to approve Staci Welch second by Eileen Durant and communication folders motion to approve Christy Bertera second by Erica Hicks.
- Questions / Concerns- a parent asked about making donations to help students in need for field trips, Friday ice cream, etc. something like an "Angel Fund."
- Vote to Adjourn at 5:00 motion to approve by Emily Bridges second by Erica Hicks.